Carolina Rook

From: Kathy Arreala

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Lindsay Berschauer; Mary Starrett; Casey Kulla
Cc: Ken Huffer; Carolina Rook; Mikalie Moreno
Subject: Safety Committee roster update

Good morning,
The following change is being recommended to the Employee Safety Advisory Committee roster:

- Appoint Derrin Broome (bargaining Teamsters position) to replace Kari Lewers and to
complete the term recently assigned to Ms. Lewers which is set to expire on 03/18/2024.

I would ask for this request to be placed in the agenda folder for your consideration next week.

Kathy Arreola
Human Resources Specialist
Ext 3219 or Phone: 503-474-4901

M CONFIDENTIALITY NOTTCE et

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or their employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the
electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-474-4901.
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